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MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

Jenny Lyons, Real Property Administrator

DATE:

RE:

LEASE RENEWAL AUTHORIZATION-LEASE NO. 216-L

The renewal option for __________________________________________________(building/address)

must be exercised prior to ________________ ______________, 20________.  Renewal of the 

lease for a twelve-month period will commence __________________ ________________, _________,

and end ______________________ _____________________________, ______________.

Thank you.

I certify that adequate funds are available in the _____________fiscal budget of Org#_______________

to meet rental payments on the above space.






Director/Department Head:
__________________________







Print Name:
_______________________________________







Date:
_____________________________________________

Please return this signed memorandum with a completed JMU Purchase Requisition to:

 Jenny Lyons, MSC 7016.
	Office of

Real Property
	MSC 7016  181 Patterson St
University Svs. Bldng.  207-C
Harrisonburg, VA 22807

540.568.6875 Phone

540.568.7111 Fax
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